
 
302-B Coverdell Legislative Office Building 

Atlanta, GA 30334  

Phone: (404) 656-0065 

 

25 Hawks Branch Lane 

White, GA 30184-3244 

Phone: (404) 660-1165 
 

bruce.thompson@senate.ga.gov 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Senator  

Bruce Thompson 
District 14 

  

COMMITTEES: 
 

Science and Technology, Chairman  

Banking and Financial Institutions 

Higher Education 

Finance 

  

  
 

brucethompsonga.com

 

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

Meeting Notice 
January 31

st
, 2017 

 

TO: Senate Science & Technology Committee Members 

 

Senator Lee Anderson, 24
th

, Vice Chair 

Senator Valencia Seay, 34
th

 

Senator Brandon Beach, 21
st
 

 

FROM: Senator Bruce Thompson, 14
th

, Chairman 

 

SUBJECT: Senate Science and Technology Committee Meeting Notice 

 

 

 

DATE:  February 2
nd

, 2017 

TIME:  2:00 PM 

PLACE:  310 CLOB 

 

 

AGENDA 

 SB 46 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: 

 

Honorable Casey Cagle, Lt. Governor        Brittany Wagner,Senate Press Office 

David Cook, Secretary of the Senate         Shawn Marie Story, Legislative Counsel 

Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore      Melody DeBussey, Budget Office 

Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader      Ashley Waller, Senate Research  

    

 


